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705 13th Ave E, West Fargo, ND 58078 Phone: 701-478-4567

DSGW Architects

3479 Lake Elmo Avenue North

Lake Elmo, MN

Multiple 7/29/2024

B24-002

White Shield HousingJN Contracting - Alec Dockter

YES       x             NO                  UNDETERMINED

If any portions of the RFI is not acceptable or has a cost/schedule impact, please provide written notification of such non-acceptance 

or impact within seven (7) days of the date of issue hereof. In the absence of such notice of non-acceptance or impact, your 

unqualified acceptance of this information contained here-in will be deemed conclusive seven (7) days after date of issue.

RFI #001

What size and profile of base and case is desired? Stock sizes for Stained Red Oak 

are 7/16"x3-1/4" Flat Base and 9/16"x2-1/4" Flat Case.

Spec's are calling for stained base and door frames. Please provide a stain color 

these materials. 

Are extension jambs at openings 111G, 112G, 121G,122G, 211G, 212G, 221G, 

222G, 311G, 312G, 321G, 322G  to be Red Oak to match adjacent casing?

QUESTIONS

JN CONTRACTING 

Is the wood base in the common areas to match the same size and profile as the 

units? 

Is the 1x4 Red Oak S4S on the common area entry ceiling to be stained the same 

color as the unit's base and case?

How many rows of closet shelving are to be included at bedrooms, laundry 

rooms, coat and linen closets?

DISTRIBUTION

PROPOSED SOLUTIONS

yes

yes

one row per closet as shown on drawings

No wood base in common areas - See RFS in upcoming addendum.

9/16" x 2 1/4" for base and casing

Door and base stain is to match cabinet color.  Stain to be selected
from standard colors during shop drawing review


